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Mr. E. Patrick Mclintyre, Jr.
Executive Director

Tennessee Historical Commission
2941 Lebanon Road

Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0442

Dear Mr. Mclintyre:

PROGRAMMATIC AGREEMENT (PA) BETWEEN THE TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
(TVA) AND THE TENNESSEE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER (SHPO)
REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF HISTORIC PROPERTIES AFFECTED BY THE
CLINCH RIVER SMR PROJECT

Enclosed are five copies of the signature pages for the subject PA. In the past few weeks our
offices have agreed to develop this PA to govern the management of historic properties that
may be affected by TVA’s Clinch River SMR project. We have revised the draft following the
comments and recommendations that you provided by email on July 7. We now ask for your
signature on the enclosed signature pages.

Please provide TVA with a final copy of the executed PA with signatures. If you have any
questions or comments, please contact Richard Yarnell by phone at (865) 632-3463 or by e-

mail at wryarnell@tva.gov.

Sincerely,
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Clinton E. Jones

Manager, Biological and Cultural Compliance
Safety, River Management and Environment
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